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Verlzon Webmail

From: "“Paul Cerg" <PCero@lewc.coms

Ta: beccnz@verlzon.net, "Andrew Roblnson” <arebinson@lewc.com>
Cc "Paul Cerg" <PCero@lewc.com>

Date:  12/18/2008 03:30:3¢ CST

Subject; RE: 33217/12165-2

Could you please forward Your spec sheet for this UL 3317, 12 gauge 65
strand please,

Thanks.

Faul Cerg

Buyer

Industrial Electric Wire and Cable Inc.
5001 5, Towne Drlve

New Berlin, WI 53151

Phone: 262-957-1286

Fax: 262-957-178§

E-mail: Pcero@iewe.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew Robinson [mallto;:AROBINSON®@lewe. com]
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 3:26 PM

To: Paul Cero

Subject: 3317/12T65-2

3317/12T65-2 12 65TC 105C 300V 3317 GREEN
Plant: TOR / 4200
Paul,

Can you please send me a spec for this product. Customer wants to place
an order right away, but needs to verlfy the spec. Please advise,
Thanks!

http://mailbox.verizon.net/webmail/viewmessage 7r=%3 Crequest%3E%3Cmail%20block,,,  12/18/2008
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Berkshire

118 River Road » PO Box 308 » Leeds, MA 01053
Tel: 413/584-3853 Fax: 413/584-0243

UL STYLE 3317
#12 AWG, 65/30 TINNED COPPER CONDUCTOR
015" MINIMUM AVERAGE IRRADIATED BROWN POLYVINYL CHLORIDE INSULATION

SURFACE PRINTED: E24340 U AWM STYLE 3317 105°C 300 VOLTS VW-1 - LL.15901
CSA REW(XLPVC) 105°C 300 VOLTS FT1 ROHS

TEMPERATURE RATING: 105°C
VOLTAGE RATING: 300 VOLTS

MATERIAL MEETS VW-1 FLAME TEST
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